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Addendum StartPage: 0O
House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83"
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014
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Stacy Foster Eagle FaIIs Water Supply, LLC CCN Appllcatlon No. 36501 C

B R

From: Stacy Foster

To: Mark Foster

Date: 2/10/2010 10:33 AM

Subject: Eagle Falls Water Supply, LLC CCN Application No. 36501-C

Dear Mr. Foster:

At this time, the TCEQ must take action to process the Eagle Falls Water Supply, LLC Application No. 36501-C.
You were granted several weeks to negotiate with all parties involved.

Please advise whether or not you wish to have the application referred to the State Office of Adrgmlstratlve

Hearings (SOAH) or if you would like to withdraw the application. = g
~ =
Please respond at your earliest convenience. 112 % s
. . z N O
Please contact me with related questions. a:... ™~ T
"'n <
Thank you. Qg § m
X e O
Sincerely, ﬁ &
Stacy Leigh Foster e W

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Supply Division, Utilities & Districts Section
Office--(512) 239-3105 Fax--(512) 239-0030
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